
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: All Regional Medical Laboratory, Inc. (RML) Clients 
  
From: Regional Medical Laboratory, Inc.  
 Sonya Bruening, BS, MLT (AMT), Manager of Immunology 
 Gerald C. Miller, Ph.D., Chief of Immunology and Microbiology 
  

Date: October 1,2019 
 

Subject:   Reagent Backorder Alert – Complement, total (CH50) 

We have been informed by our reagent manufacturer that the Complement, total reagent is on 
backorder. We are expecting the reagent to be released the week of October 14th. The core laboratory is 
unable to perform testing during this time. We will continue to offer testing on serum as a send out test.  

TEST NAME MNEMONIC TEST NUMBER 

Complement, total CH50 5569251 

  
There will be no change to the test name, CPT code, and pricing. The methodology for the send out test 
is semi-quantitative enzyme-linked, immunosorbent assay. The reference range will temporarily change 
to: 
 

• Normal - 60 – 144 CAE units 

• Low – Less than 59 CAE units 

• High – Greater than 145 CAE units  
 
We regret the delay in test results for our clients and their patients. We will send out another 
announcement as soon as inhouse testing resumes. If you have any questions regarding this 
communication, please contact Dr. Gerald Miller or Sonya Bruening at 918-744-2500. 
 


